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Board Cover Memorandum 
To Measure G1 Districtwide Teacher Retention and Middle School Improvement Act 

Oversight  Commission 

From Middle School Network 

Meeting Date January 28, 2025 

Subject Approve the 2025-2026 Measure G1 Allocations 

Ask of the 
Commission 

Approve the 2025-2026 Measure G1 Allocations 

Background Middle School Network is open to questions from the commission regarding the 
approval of the 2025-2026 Measure G1 Allocations 

Fiscal Impact Allocation is $518 per pupil, Resource 9332 - Measure G1. 

Attachment(s) Allocation spreadsheet attached. 

1000 Broadway, Oakland, CA 94607 |  www.ousd.org

25-0204
1/28/2025

http://www.ousd.org


Site Grades Site Name
2025-26 Total 

Allocation Approved

DISTRICT SCHOOLS

210 6-8 Edna Brewer Middle $221,732

229 6-8 Elmhurst United Middle $365,237

215 6-12 Madison Park Academy 6-12 $132,107

232 6-12 Coliseum College Prep Academy $202,564

235 TK-8 Melrose Leadership Academy $65,276

211 6-8 Montera Middle $198,937

112 K-8 Greenleaf Elementary $90,144

212 6-8 Roosevelt Middle $252,816

206 6-8 Bret Harte Middle $148,685

201 6-8 Claremont Middle $115,011

335 6-12 LIFE Academy $93,252

228 6-8 United for Success Academy $178,215

236 6-8 Urban Promise Academy $196,865

219 6-8 Frick United Academy of Language $196,865

213 6-8 Westlake Middle $128,998

204 6-8 West Oakland Middle $80,818

330 TK-12 Sojourner Truth $55,433

127 TK-8 Hillcrest Middle School $12,952

OUSD Total Enrollment $2,735,908

CHARTER SCHOOLS [1] $0

6-8 American Indian Public Charter II $65,794

6-8 AIMS College Prep Middle $68,385

TK-8 ASCEND $76,156

TK-8 Aspire Berkley Maynard Academy $32,120

6-12 Aspire Golden State College Preparatory Academy $70,457

6-12 Aspire Lionel Wilson College Preparatory Academy $69,421

6-8 Aurum Preparatory Academy $40,409



Site Grades Site Name
2025-26 Total 

Allocation Approved

6-12 Bay Area Technology $35,229

K-8 Community School for Creative Education $25,385

6-8 Downtown Charter Academy $104,649

6-12 East Bay Innovation Academy $35,747

6-12 Envision Academy for Arts & Technology $20,205

TK-8 Francophone Charter School of Oakland $4,145

TK-8 KIPP Bridge Academy $81,336

K-8 Lazear Charter Academy $72,529

6-12 Lighthouse Community Charter $105,686

K-12 Lodestar: A Lighthouse Community Charter Public $86,517

6-8 Oakland Charter Academy $103,095

6-8 Oakland Military Institute, College Preparatory Academy $67,867

6-12 Oakland School for the Arts $36,265

6-8 Oakland Unity Middle $58,023

TK-8 Urban Montessori Charter $7,771

K-8 Yu Ming Charter $8,807

Charter School Total Enrollment $1,275,998
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